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Erik L. Sayler, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Shevie B. Brown, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Regulatory Analysis SF?@ 

The subject document is confidential in nature. It contains information concerning bids or other 
contractual data, the disclosure of which would impair efforts of the company to contract for 
services on favorable terms. 
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DATE: October 30,2009 

TO: DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 
DIVISION OF REGULATORY COMPLIANCE 
DIVISION OF SERVICE, SAFETY & CONSUMER ASSISTANCE 

XX DIVISION OF STRATEGIC ANALYSIS & GOVERNMENTAL 
AFFAIRS 
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

FROM: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION 

DOCUMENT NO(s): 10929-09 

DESCRIPTION: GRU; GREC LLC (Young) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information in 
response to staffs 1st request for PODS (No. 1). 

SOURCE: Gainesville Regional Utilities and Gainesville Renewable Energv Center, 
LLC - 

DOCKET NO(s): 090451-EM 

The above material was received with a request for confidential classification. Please 
prepare a recommendation for the attorney assigned to the case by completing the section below 
and forwarding a copy of this memorandum, together with a brief memorandum supporting 
your recommendation, to the attorney. Copies of your recommendation should also be 
provided to the Office of Commission Clerk and to the Office of General Counsel. 
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